Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB/NO- 2120-0020
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) 11/30/2007

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U S.C. §44701). Faxlure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such

violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No. .
N628TS 6177
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
GULFSTREAM GVI (G650ER)
Name (4s shown on registration certificate) Address (4s shown on registration certificate)
Address 1 ROCKETRD
2. Owner . FALCON LANDING LLC City HAWTHORNE State CA
Zip  90250-6844 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type - S. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make ' Model Serial No.
] X AIRFRAME (As described in ftem 1 above)
] [ |POWERPLANT
O [] |PROPELLER
Type
] [0 {apPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation U.S.‘Cemﬁefl Mechanic - —l Manufacturer
Address One Product Support Road Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Savannah State GA X | Certificated Repair Station FAA CRS GRAR216M
Zip 31408 Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. TIcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authoyt Ed{vidual

per 14 CFR Part 43 1 } -
App. B be—" \761 David Corkern 04/25/2018

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [ REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards . L _ Persons Approved by Canadian

by Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorizations
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

FAA CRS GR4R216M e — (GA
} 789 David Corkern 04252018}

FAA Form 337 (1006

EQF 100 - (CG) 04/16



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N628TS 04/25/2018

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Reference: Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation Work Order No. SC544191

1. Replaced existing Refrigerator/Freezer Unit in the forward galley with new P/N DRF-1000-207 in
accordance with Gulfstream STC No. ST04252AT-D using Index List GDL100000001, Rev. FJ,
under Configuration List GDL300000975, Rev. NC, with minor deviations in accordance with
Gulfstream Minor Configuration List GDL400001364, Rev. NC.

from modifications accomplished under this work order.
e Reference Gulfstream Document No. GCD000002719, Rev. C for the Ground Test Plan.

2. Updated the Equipment List section of the Weight and Balance Manual.

3. Weight and Balance data has been revised and inserted into the Weight and Balance Manual.

End

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

e Reference Electrical Load Statement No. GCD000003656, Rev. NC for details of electrical loads

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

EQF 100 — (CG) 04/16




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Depanment (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) L1/30/2007

of Trassportation

Federal Aviation For FAA Use Only

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such
violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)) .

Nationality and Registration Mark _Serial No. )
N628TS 6177
‘1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
GULFSTREAM GVI(G650ER)
Name (4s shown on registration certificate) ] Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 1 Rocket Road
2. Owner Falcon Landing LLC City Hawthorne State CA
Zip 90250-6344 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
I X AIRFRAME (4s described in Item | above)
O [0 |POWERPLANT
O [l |PROPELLER
Type
| [0 |APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation U.S.'Cemﬁefi Mechanic : [ Manufacturer

Address One Product Support Road Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.

City Savannah State __GA X | Certificated Repair Station

Zip 31408 Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization FAA CRS GR4R216M

D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge. e
Extended range fuel » " | Signature/Date of Authorized Individual GA
per 14 CFR Part 43 O 8
App. B oshua-€ Laws 09/22/2017

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [ REJECTED

Persons Approved by Canadian
By Fln'::‘e;l;r Standards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorizations
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized [ndividual
Designation No. :
FAA CRS GR4R216M
09/22/2017

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

EQF 100 - (CG) 04/16



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compieted.)

N628TS 09/22/2017

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Reference: Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation Work Order No. SC516238

1. Removed existing BBML system with Ku-Band and installed a Jet ConneX (Ka-Band) High-Speed
Data System in accordance with STC No. ST04254AT-D under Gulfstream Index List No.
GDL100000004, Rev. G, using Configuration List No. GDL300000847, Rev. D and Deviation to
Configuration List No. GDL400001132, Rev. NC.

Reference GAC Documents No. GC61 303A001, Rev. C for Maintenance Requirements —
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness. '

Airplane Flight Manual Supplement No. GC61 303M001, Rev. A applies and has been inserted
into the Airplane Flight Manual.

Reference Gulfstream Document No. GCD000002829, Rev. B for Ground Test Plan.

Reference Electrical Load Analysis No. GC61 303E002, Rev. NC for Details of Electrical Loads
from this Modification. ,
Reference Electrical Load Supplement No. GCD000005103, Rev. NC for details of electrical
loads added to the aircraft from alterations accomplished under this work order.

2. Upgraded the Securaplane 500 to the Securaplane PreFliteT System in accordance with Gulfstream
Engineering Configuration List No. GDL300001501, Rev. NC.

Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/07/2017 — Electrical Installation — Security System
(Preflite) to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering Drawing No. GPE456000006, Rev.
A.

The electrical loads from the modifications accomplished under this modification are
considered negligible.

Reference Gulfstream Document No. CE61456FA001, Rev. NC for the Flammability
Assessment for Securaplane Mods.

Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/13/2017 to substantiate the Flammability Assessment.
Reference Gulfstream Document No. GCD000000119, Rev. G for the Ground Test Plan.
Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/07/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering
Drawing No. GCD000000119, Rev. G — Ground Test Plan — Security System.

Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 08/30/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering
Drawing No. GVI-GER-0458, Rev. NC — Aero/Icing Report — Preflight Security System
Antenna.

Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/21/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering
Drawing No. GCD000005396, Rev. NC — Ground Test Report — Security System.

Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/21/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering
Drawing No. GPM704001184-501, Rev. B — Security System (Preflite) Equipment Instl.
Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/22/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering
Drawing No. GSTR000004125, Rev. NC — Structural Substantiation — S/N 6177 GVI Security
System (Preflite). ,

Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/21/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering
Drawing No. GSTR000004125, Rev. NC — Structural Substantiation — S/N 6177 GVI Security

~ System (Preflite).

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
EQF 100 — (CG) 04/16




FAA FORM 337 (cony). PAGE10OF1
WORK ORDER NO.: SC516238 NATIONALITY:
DATE: 09/22/2017 REGISTRATION NO.: N628TS

3. Updated the Equipment List section of the Weight and Balance Manual.
4. Weight and Balance data has been revised and inserted into the Weight and Balance Manual.

End

EQF 100 — (CG) 04/16






FAA FORM 8130-6, APPLICATION FOR U.S. AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

Form Approved O.M.B. No.2120-0018
Expiration Date 02/28/2013

Q APPL'CAT'ON FOR INSTRUCTIONS - Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these are for FAA

U.S. Department use onty. Submit original only to an authorized FAA Representative. If additional
of Transportation US A'RWO RTHI NESS space is required, use attachment. For special flight permits complete Sections

Federal Avlation CERTIFICATE II, VI, and VI as applicable.

Administration

1. REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER’'S NAME (Make) 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION 4. YR. MFR. | FAA CODING
N628TS Gulfstream Aerospace Corp | GVI (G650ER) 2015

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (Make) 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION
6177 Rolls-Royce Deutschland Ltd | BR700-725A1-12

8. NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (Makey | 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11. AIRCRAFT IS (Chock f appli
2

1. AIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION

oL0Z/Z2L/AeIN SO pPa1daooy

N/A N/A [ MPORT

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check appiicsble items)

Al 1 T v | STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (ndicste category) | | nomwar | Jumury [ [ acrosanc [/ wranseorr | Jcowmwuren | Jomwoon [ Jormen
B SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check appropriate items)

7 PRIMARY

9 LIGHT-SPORT (odicste Ciuss) ] TAipane [ T Power-Parachute | | weightShitt-Control | | Gliger || Lighter than air
2 LIMITED

SS1
5 PROVISIONAL (indicate class} CLASS

CLASS I
AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL AERIAL SURVEY |3 AERIAL ADVERTISING

n

3 RESTRICTED (indicate operstion(s)

to be conducted) FOREST wildiife conservation} 5 PATROLLING 6 WEATHER CONTROL

OTHER (Specity)
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2 AMATEURBUILT 3 EXHIBITION

AIR RACING 5 CREWTRAINING |6 MARKET SURVEY

olafajolal=in]=

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE CFR 7 QPERATING (Primary Category) KIT BUILT AIRCRAFT

8A Existing aircraft without an airworthiness certificate & do not meet § 103.1
EXPERIMENTAL (indicats operation(s)

to be conducted) 8 OPERATING 88 Operating Light-Sport Kit-buiit

LIGHT-SPORT 8c Operating light-sport previously issued special light-sport category airworthiness
certificate under § 21.190

Il. CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

UNMANNED 9A RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT | 9C | | CREW TRAINING

AIRCRAFT 9B MARKET SURVEY

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, OR STORAGE

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT (indicate EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

8 operation to be d then

Snction Vi or Vil a5 applicable on reverss side) OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

BlWIN|—=

DELIVERING OR EXPORTING [ 51 ] PrRODUCTIONFLIGHT TESTING

6 CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS
CLS MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check ABOVE *Restrictad Operation™ and *Standard” or “Limited” as applicable)
A. REGISTERED QWNER (As shown on certificate of aircrefl registration) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE———» / L

NAME ADDRESS
Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation 500 Guilfstream Rd., Savannah Georgia 31408

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Chack appli blocks and items as indicated|

/ AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Give No, and | / AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Chech if aff appicable ADs are complied with and give the number
Revision No.} P of the last AD SUPPLEMENT availabie in the biwaskly series as of the date of application)
e T00015AT, Revision 10

2016-07 _03/21/2016 - 04/032016

AIRCRAFT LISTING (Give paga number(s)) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List number of each STC incarporated)

N/A Y ST04252AT-D, ST042494AT-D
. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

[e]

CHECK IF RECORDS IN TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enter hours flown since last certificata issued
COMPLIANCE WITH 35:07 3 | or renewed) 0 0
14 CFR section 91.417 . ‘

Ill. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

D. CERTIFICATION -1 hereby certify that | am the registered owner {or his agent) of the aircraft described above, that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation Administration in
accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 gt seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the
airworthiness certificate requested.

DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGN,

31 Mar 2016 Jason W. Berman GAC Quality Control ,.Z

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (Completa the section anly if 14ER pert 21,183(d) applis)

14 CFR part 121 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Give [ 3 , l CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Give Certificate No.) T 6 l v | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Give Cariiicato

2 Certificate No ) No) GR42216M

5 AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give name or firm})

AGENCY
VERIFICATION

IV. INSPECTION

DATE TITLE SIG URE
31 Mar 2016 Jason W. Berman GAC Quality Control

{Check ALL applicable block items A and B) THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED /

A, | find that the aircraft describad in Section | or VII meets requirements for 4 v | AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
FAA DESIGNEE

B. Inspection for a special flight permit under Section VII FAA INSPECTOR
was conducted by:

CERTIFIGATE HOLDER UNDER 14 CFR part 65 l | 14 CFR part 121 OR 135 L l 14 CFR part 145
DATE MIDO/FSDO FAA INSPECTORZZIGNATYRE or E?NEE'S FAA INSPECTOR'S CEREICATION FILE REVIEW

OFFICE SIGNATURE ANENO. SIGNATURE
31Mar 2016 [FSDO-11 4

CERTIFICATION

Benjamin’Pow

| ODA-511131-CE Michael Denaro

Form 8130-6 (4/11) All Previous Editions Superseded Electronic Format —PDF Page 1 of 2
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Vi. PRODUCTION
FLIGHT TESTING

A. MANUFACTURER

NAME ADDRESS

B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give production certificate number)

TYPE CERTIFICATE

OTHER:
C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGNATURE

Vii. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER ADDRESS

BUILDER (Make) MODEL

SERIAL NUMBER REGISTRATION MARK

B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS OO (Check if applicable)
FROM TO

VIA DEPARTURE DATE DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

[ [por [ [ corior [ [ FUGHTENGINEER | [ OTHER (Specify)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION: (Use attachment if necessary)

F. CERTIFICATION -t hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation
Administration in accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 et seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is
safe for the flight described.

DATE NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGNATURE

Vill. AIRWORTHINESS
DOCUMENTATION (FAA/DESIGNEE

use only)

A. Operating Limitations and Markings in Compliance With 14 CFR Section 91.9, G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 8130-9 (Attach when required)
As Applicable

H, Foreign Airworthiness Certification for Import Aircraft

B. Current Operating Limitations Attached (Attach when required)

1. i i i ificats i rdan
C. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. (Attach when required) Previous Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance With

v | 14cFrsection21.183(a) per 14CFR 183.49

v . t Weight and Balance Information Available in Ai
D. Current Weight and B nformati wvailable in Aircraft CAR (Original attached)

J. Current Airworthiness Certificate issued in Accordance With

. Maj i ion, F. 337 (Attach i
E. Major Repair and Alteration, FAA Form (Attach when required) v 14CFR Section21 .183(d) per 14CFR §183.49, (Copy attached)

v | F. This inspection Recorded in Aircraft Recards fm :;?hré;’sup;g:’ ;Mrcrafr Statement of Compliance, FAA Form 8130-15 (Attach

FAA Form 8130-6 (4/11) All Previous Editions Superseded Electronic Format -PDF Page 2 of 2







UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND t ii(UFACTURER ND MODEL \:\\ Q\NRCRAFT SERIAL 4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS ulfstream- erospace \NUMBER
N628TS Corporation-GVI (G650ER}A\\ 6177 Transport
< oo NN
5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE\OﬁV ///f" ‘;\i\/\’//\\ \\\\

This airworthiness certificate is |ssued pursuant to 49 Uusc.§ 44704 and certifies that, s of the dale of |ssua}ce the aircraft to which
issued has been inspected and tound to conform tn lhe type cemﬁcate thevefor tobein condmon for safe operauon and has been
« shown to meet the requlrements of the applicable’ comprehenswe and detailed alrwonhmess code as provrded by Annex 8tothe
Convention on International Civil Aviation, except as noted herem , e
Exceptions:
Exemption No 9761 §§ 25. 562(a) and 25 785(b) Side Facing Divan
~ Exemption No, 9940, § 25.1447(c)(1) High Landing Field Elevation .
: Exemption No. 10188, § 25.813(e) Acoustic and Forward Vestibule Door
Exemption No. 10387, § 25.981(a)(3) Fuel Tank Ignition Prevention
Exempt:on No. 10614, § 25, 901(c) Uncontrollable High Thrust (see Note 15)

No. 132814
6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a lermination date is otherwise established by the FAA, this airworthiness certificate

is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and alterations are performed in accordance with Parts 21, 43, and
91 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, as appropriate, and the aircraft is regisigsed in Miled States.

DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESENTATIVE ) DESIGNATION NUMBER
A31 MAR 2016 Benjamin Powell ODA-511131-CE

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years or both,
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.
FAA Form 8100-2 (04-11) Supersedes Previous Edilion
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND 2 gIAWJFACTURE AND MODEL 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4 CATEGORY _ »
REGISTRATION MARKS ulfstream Aerospace N?R .-
N677GD Corporation GVI (G650ER) _ |, €81 @ Treafisport
-
A= i

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE AL
4704 e date of issuageerThe aircraft to which

condition fgr sa‘efperation. and has been

ines;coﬁe as provided by Annex 8 to the

-

ard Vestibule Door
ank Ignition Prevention N
ntrollable High Thrust

8 TERMS AND CONDITIQN® ~
Unless soopgrestrrendered, suspended, revoked, or a lermjnaﬂon date is otherwise established by the FAA, this airworthiness certificate
is effacti%e as long as the maintenance, preventative mairflenance, and alterations are performed in accordance with Parts 21, 43, and

i of the Federal Aviation Regulations, as appropriate, ant the aifcrat is registSTEd in the Unifed States.
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESENTATIVE / N DESIGNATION NUMBER
04 DEC 2015 Jo(in'S816e ODA-S11131-CE

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years o both.
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT [N ACCORBANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.
} FAA Form 8100-2 (04-11) Supersedes Previous Edition
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Federal Aviation

Administration
Memorandum
Date: April 11, 2016
To: Aircraft Registry, AFS-750
From: Michael Denaro, ASI; SO-11 @/
Subject: Amended Airworthiness Certificate N628TS

Please be advised that an amended standard airworthiness certificate was issued by
Benjamin Powell, ODA-511131-CE, for a Gulfstream G650ER aircraft, S/N 6177, due to
a change in registration from N677GD to N628TS with an addition of Exemption No.
13281A. A copy of the FAA Form 8100-2, the original FAA Form 8130-6, and the
superseded Standard Airworthiness Certificate are attached.
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FAA FORM 8130-6, APPLICATION FOR U.S. AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

Mo

Form Approved O.M.B. No. 2120-0018
Expiration Date 02/28/2013

U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

APPLICATION FOR
U.S. AIRWORTHINESS

CERTIFICATE

INSTRUCTIONS - Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these are for FAA
use only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA Representative. If additional
space is required, use attachment. For special flight permits complete Sections
11, V1, and VIl as applicable.

1, REGISTRATION MARK
N677GD

2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME (Make)
Gulfstream Aerospace Corp

3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION
GVI (GE50ER)

4.YR. MFR.
2015

FAA CODING

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.
6177

Rolls-Royce

6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (Make)

BR700-725A1

7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION
-12

1. AIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION

8. NUMBER OF ENGINES
2

N/A

9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (Make)

N/A

10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION

11. AIRCRAFT IS (Check if applicable
IMPORT

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items)

Al1 |/

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (indicate category)

[ T worua

[ Jumur | Jacrosmnc || rranspors | | comuurer | | aLoow

| Torrer

8 SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check appropriats tems)

PRIMARY

LIGHT-SPORT (naicate Ciass) ]

| Airplane |

I Power-Parachute ]j Weight-Shift-Control l I Glider

I ] Lighter than Air

LIMITED

o Injol

PROVISIONAL (indicate ciass}

CLASS |

CLASS I

3 RESTRICTED (indicate operation(s)
to be conducted)

AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL

»N

AERIAL SURVEY 3 AERIAL ADVERTISING

FOREST (Wildlite conservation)

PATROLLING 6 WEATHER CONTROL

OTHER (Specity)

Il. CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

a EXPERIMENTAL (tndicate operation(s)
to ba conductsd)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

2

AMATEURBUILT |3 EXHIBITION

AIR RACING

5

CREW TRAINING | 6 MARKET SURVEY

olalalojalainvl-=

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE CFR

7

OPERATING (Primary Categary) KIT BUILT AIRCRAFT

BA Existing aircraft without an airworthiness certificate & do not meet § 103.1

OPERATING 8B

Operating Light-Sport Kit-built

LIGHT-SPORT

8C Operating light-sport previously issued special light-sport category airworthiness
certificate under § 21.190

UNMANNED 9A

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT | 9C | [ CREW TRAINING

AIRCRAFT 98

MARKET SURVEY

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT (indicate

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, OR STORAGE

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

ducted, then

8 I to be
Section Vi or Vil as applicable on raverse side}

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

Hlwin|=

DELIVERING OR EXPORTING

[s]

| PRODUCTION FLIGHT TESTING

6

CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS

cls

MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check ABOVE icted O ion” and

" or “Limited” as

A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on certificate of aircraft registration)

IF DEALER, CHECKHERE—— ¢ |

NAME

Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation

ADDRESS

500 Gulfstream Rd., Savannah, GA 31407

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Chack applicable blocks and completa itams as indicated)

AIR_C_RAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Give No. and
v | RevisonNe) 100015AT, Revision 9

2015-24-01

AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check if all applicabla ADs are complied with and give the number
v | ofthe last AD SUPPLEMENT available in the biweeldy series as of the date of application)

N/A

AIRCRAFT LISTING (Give page number(s))

SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List number of each STC incorporated)

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

CHECK IF RECORDS IN
v | COMPLIANCE WITH
14 CFR section 91.417

). OWNER'’S CERTIFICATION

5:34

TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS

3 |or

EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enter hours flown since last certificate issuad

renewed) N/A

airworthiness certificate requested.

D. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above, that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation Administration in
accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 gt seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the

DATE OF APPLICATION
04 DEC 2015

NAME AND TITLE (Print or type)
Shawn E. Riner, Operations Manager I, G650

YRS T~

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (Complata the saction only if 14 CFR part 21.183(d) applies}

2 Centificate No.)

14 CFR part 121 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Give

|3I |CERTIFICATEDMECHANIC(GivaCemIicataNo,) I 6 |

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Give Certificate
No.)

AGENCY

5 AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give nama or firm)

IV. INSPECTION
VERIFICATION

DATE

TITLE

SIGNATURE

(Check ALL applicable biock items A and 8)
A. | find that the gircraft described in Section | or Vil meets requirements for 4

v | THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED

AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

was conducted by:

B. Inspection for a special flight permit under Section VI

FAAINSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER UNDER

14 CFR part 65 I | 14 CFR part 121 OR 135 I —[ 14 CFR part 145

DATE

CERTIFICATION

04 DEC 2015

MIDO/FSDO
OFFICE

CE-42

John\Seibert,

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE or DESIGNEE'S

S NAT&E AND M
4

L4

ODA-511131-CE

FAA INSPECTOR'S CERTIFICATION FILE REVIEW
SIGNATURE

1 [\

Y 00? —\b\\g
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0
w
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o
w
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3
w
>
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A. MANUFACTURER

Vil. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

NAME ADDRESS
Z0
oz
5 e B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item)
2 'A_J M
8 p:-: PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give production certificate number) N
¥ g TYPE CERTIFICATE
Se OTHER:
C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGNATURE
A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT
REGISTERED OWNER ADDRESS
BUILDER (Make) MODEL
SERIAL NUMBER REGISTRATION MARK
B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS [ (Check if applicable)
FROM TO
VIA DEPARTURE DATE DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

[ Tpror | T corior | T FLIGHT ENGINEER |

| OTHER (Specity)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

€. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION: (Use attachment if necessary)

F. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation

Administration in accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 et seq. an
safe for the flight described.

d applicable Federal Aviation Regulations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is

DATE NAME AND TITLE (Print or type)

SIGNATURE

Vill. AIRWORTHINESS
DOCUMENTATION (FAA/DESIGNEE

use only)

7 A. Operating Limitations and Markings in Compliance With 14 CFR Section 91.9, G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 8130-9 (Attach when required)
As Applicable
H. Foreign Airwortningss Centification for Import Aircraft
B. Cumrent Operating Limitations Attached (Attach when required)
C. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. (Attach when required) |. Previous Airworthiness Certificate I1ssued in Accordance With
14 CFR Section CAR (Original attached)
¥ | D. Current Weight and Balance Information Available in Aircraft
E. Major Repair and Alteration, FAA Form 337 (Attach when required) Y J. Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance With
. Major Repair an ion, ach when requi
14 CFR Section 21.183(a) per 14 CFR § 183.49 {Copy attached)
v L N S K. Light-Sport Aircraft Statement of Compliance, FAA Form 8130-15 (Attach
F. This inspection Recorded in Aircraft Records when required)

FAA Form 8130-6 (4/11) All Previous Editions Superseded
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

T NATIONALITY AND 2" MANJFACTURER AND MOGEL 3 AIRCRAFTSERIAL | 4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS ulfstream Aerospace NUMBER
N677GD Corporation GVI (G650ER) 6177 Transport

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
This airworthiness certificate is issued pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 44704 and certifies that, as of the date of issuance, the aircraft to which
issued has been inspected and found to conform io the type certificate therefor, to be in tion,for safe’beraﬂoﬁ“ 11§ ﬁmﬁ?e
shown 1o meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed alrwonh ca‘&'n\as prowded by Annex(B W mv
Convention on International Civil Aviation, excep! as noted herein. P
K Exceptions: Exemption No. 9761 §25.562(a) and 25. 785(l§‘§lde Facn L Dwan
Exemption No. 9940 §25.1447(c)(1) High Landing Field Elevation
Exemption No. 10188 §25.813(e) Acoustic & Forward Vestibule Door
. Exemption No. 10387 §25.981(a)(3) Fuel Tank Ignition Prevention
. Exemption No. 10614 §25.901(c) Uncontrollable High Thrust

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a termination date is otherwise established by the FAA, this airworthiness certificate

is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative mairftenance, and alterations are performed in dance with Parts 21, 43, and
91 of the Federal Aviation Regutations, as appropriate, antf the aifcraft is registd in the Unifed States.
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESENTATIVE / ' DESIGNATION NUMBER
04 DEC 2015 Jo{in'S¢eibe ODA-511131-CE

Any atteration, reproduction, or misuse of this cerlificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years or both.
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS,

FAA Form 8100-2 {04-11) Supersedes Previous Edition —
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